Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive,
Eureka. C4 95303 Superintendent: Principal
(707) 441-3900 » Fax (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarrie, EdD

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

CUTTEN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
November 3,2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive

Eureka, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes —October 19, 2024

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

23 Approval of Updated Business Manager Salary Schedule 2024-2025

2.4 Approval of Extension Leave of Absence for Certificated Employee 9/27/24-12/31/24
25 Approval of 2024-25 MOU CALSCHLS - Healthy Kids Survey

2.6 Approval of .375 Classified SCIA Position Cutten

27 Approval of .4 Certificated Expanded Learning Community Coordinator Position

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

41 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

4.2 School Site Council Report

43 HBTA Report

4.4 Principals’ Report

4.5 2023-2024 Student Enrollment Report
4.6 Update on BESC Project

4.7 LCAP

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1
6.2
6.3

6.3

Consider Approval of the GASB 74/75 Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities
Discussion/Consider Approval of Roof Replacement Rm #15 Ridgewood, Estimated $8,750.00
Discussion/Approval of the Children and Youth Behavioral Health Initiative (CYBHI) School-Linked
Partnership & Capacity Grant Agreement.

Discussion/Consider Approval of Annual Organizational Meeting Declaration- December 9, 2024

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060} Ridgewood Drive, Eurcka, CA 93503 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, C4 95503

(707) 441-3930 « Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 » Fax (707) 441-3906



Cutten School District

4182 Halnut Drive
B Eurcka, C4 95503 Supecrintendent Principal
(707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarric, EdD

CUTTEN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING Minutes
October 10,2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Cutten, CA 95503

1. Dennis Reinholtsen 2. Mary DeWald 3.Andy Sundquist 4. Becky Reece 5. Beth Johnson

1.0 CALL TO ORDER-FLAG SALUTE- Meeting called to order at 6:01pm

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA- (possibly bring back percentage of reimbursement) Motioned by 3 seconded by 5. Motion
carried 5-0

2.1 Approval of Minutes —September 9, 2024

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

24 Approval of 10 Hours of Budget Consultation- Jeannemarie Baker

25 Approval of Resignation One .8125 Classified Aide/Intervention Coordinator Cutten

2.6 Approval of Employment of 3.4625 FTE (Classroom Instructional Aides; RSP Aide; RW Afterschool

Aides) Filling Vacant Positions, Added One .75 FTE SCIA

2.7 Approval of the Declaration of Need- Beth Question if we need to approve something in specific

2.8 Approval of Contract With Fagan, Friedman & Fulfrost, Agreement for Legal Services 2024-2025

2.9 Approval of 2024-2025 Bus Routes

2.10 Approval of Certificated Teacher Unpaid Leave from 9/27/24-10/31/24

211 Approval of Certificated Teacher Unpaid Leave from 9/17/24-10/8/24

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS - No Comments
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take action at this
time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS

41 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Stacy Gabbert-Multicultural Night Friday was wonderful and the
attendance was excellent and will need bigger space next year. Mod Pizza PTA fundraiser for 25% return to school. 190
members in PTA. The Spirit store will open soon with a new design.

42 School Site Council Report- 2 new parents and 4 new teachers. Meeting 10/11/24.

43 HBTA Report- Colab meetings replacing the SST process for individual students to provide best support.
Colab led by Tonya Speed. Admin offering half day sub day for 2nd grade to work together with Karla Troyer to incorporate
new curriculums related to the Science of Reading.

4.4 Superintendent/Principals’ Report- Buddies started last week. Art teacher is doing a greatjob and is
splitting time at each site. New sub calling systemis running well. Author festival starting this week with 3 presentations
Friday at RW and 2 at Cutten on Thursday. Using pillars of character instead of red ribbon week. Halloween parades
coming as well. TK play structure set up. Fossil field trip went great with many fossils making it back. Veterans McKay run
_5$ off if Cutten school is mentioned. Student council officers have been selected and speeches were great. Girls basketball
team 5th/6th grade will be starting practice with Coach Jason Marrow. 10/25 awards assembly at Cutten. Superintendent
attended the SSDA conference in Sacramento and expanded knowledge on deficit spending and options of what others are
doing to cut back.

45 2024-2025 Student Registration Report/Enrollment Demographics- 551 enrollment one of the biggest big
littles as shown by HCOF’s census data. Decline in total enrollment all throughout the County.

4.6 LCAP-CAASPP Data update- 3rd-6th grade data results bringing us to one of the top districts in terms of
improvement. Certain areas where things were done differently showed the most improvement overall. But over 7% growth
is great for one year's difference.

5.0 CORRESPONDENCE
5.1 Cutten ESD LCAP and Adopted Budget approved by HCOE- Approved by HCOE with no warning of anything



Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive,
Eurcka, CoA 93303

Superimtendent Principal
(7071 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906 Bedky MacQuariic, EdD
serious in terms of financial aspects.
6.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
6.1 Discussion/Action on the Selection of Board Member to Serve on Delegation to Elect Members for the
County Committee- Beth Johnson selected. Motioned by 1 second by 3. Motion carried 5-0
6.2 Budget Update from School Business Officer/Superintendent- Explanation of deficit showing 900k butin
actuarial 370k which isn’t as bad and we can still streamline to reduce even more.
6.3 Discussion/Consider Approval of Increase to Substitute Teacher daily pay rate to $175, and Retired
Teacher $200- Moved stating 10/10/24 1 seconded 3. Motion carried 5-0.
6.4 Discussion/Consider Approval to Increase the School Bus Driver/Custodian/Maintenance Person

Position Froma .5 to a 1.0 Position (Optional Trainee incentive for Interested Applicants).- Motioned by 3 second
by 5. Motion carried 5-0.

6.5 Discussion/Consider Approval of Updated Board Policy Independent Study First & Second Reading- 68%
done with updating policies. Important one that needs to be brought to board to approve a policy saying below 16
days. Motioned by 5 seconded by 3. Motion carried 5-0.

7.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- Becky Reece attended Multicultural night and learned a lot and
enjoyed the performances by the students.

8.0 CLOSED SESSION Adjourned open session at 7:08pm
8.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)

Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Unrepresented Employee: Classified
Closed Session 7:32pm
9.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION-7:33pm
Reported to increase the School Business manager Salary by 10% to reflect like jobs at like districts in the area.
Motioned by 1, seconded by 3,Motion carried unanimously.
10.0 ADJOURNMENT-7:34pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open
meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



Nd€Z-2
¥202Z L€ 190 (OT11HVYOA) SB|eS-0|(MED BSSUEA 10} psjelauss) Jouys1q |ooyag Atejuswia|g uayng - 600
Z jo | abed

| ojusojjios 10f 443 &

(pzoZ/LE/0L = 21BQ ABd Buipuz 'vZ0zZ/L/0) = S18Q Aed Buiels 'Gz0z = 1eaA 1Bosld ‘6 = BIQ) Aq pasayiq ‘610 Aq padnotn  uonos

HOV PIOA vy 09°957'8.€
b -50'%02 $%09YQ [90Ue) L€ 92'2€2'69¢ saliqer] Jopusp
panssiay / YEvZS'6 $%03YD 10puUaA

¥Z0Z/LE/01 NIY} $ZOZ/01/01 )eQ SS901d 10} anssiayjjaaueg | | $Z0Z/L€/01 NIYI YZ0Z/01/0] 23eq Aed 10} Alewwng J0pusp

09'95.8.¢ VL LY6'ELZ 98'vL8'val SIVLiOL
vS'LeL'8Y 00'val'e ¥5°€S5'GY Tviolans VXA ZANA14 96 zTyeLiLLY 141% VY101
¥€699'0L2 eyLilr'se €9°LLL'SE sBuineg Jawwng
86°858'C 86'958'C ueinsu| [eyuswalddng
00058 00°0S8 Snosaue|edsiiN
0L'G. 0L'S. Aeday Jousig
00'¥8L'E 00°¥8L°'e SIBJI2M § UNesH
00°0S} 00°0s4 sjuswysiuies)
00'0S0'E 00'050'€ HL1OYd qeoy 1€7220'201 12°] 2o LLL'EYL 9 paljisse|g
0c'ce €2 LSY'E €2'LSY'E sdiysiaquisy g sang 06°1L0€'S62 (44 02°€56'L2€ 6V psjeoliag
[ s$a8ss01I0) 193[qng 1elo. 19hojdwg aakojdwg SNOILONAa3da i i saakojdw3 ajeway adA} uosiad SONINYY3
S0°09L€ve 169v8°L81 80°€16°19 Jviolans 00'8 TTYTLLLY Ivliol
99'90L'L 99'904'1 sbuineg [esipapy xa|4
L¥1G6 L¥'1G6 ueunsu| eyuswajddng
00051 00°0S1 a1e] juspuadeq 8y'209'¢ Aed uopesep
68°126'86 L0°09€'¥8 z8'19S'vlL SIBjI3M B YlesH 00°520°0L sanjiisqns
00°L69'€ 00°269'¢ HinUUy pala)jsys xel 00°'00S spuadns
-9/'/G€'L -9/°26¢'L 1BY10 SHLS 00'8 snoaue||aosIN
1£269'9. 69'v.iv'eT 2 8Y9'vl S¥'928'/ ¢9/SHLs 00 slpy Aed sso19
€.°619'9€C 1/6°/v1'69 BE'VGL'SY 65°€52'Ve 09/ SHLS €1°086'L Aing enx3
/€°0€2'86 TAN YA A 2% GE'1.G'9e 1£'858"2 ¢9/Sd3d -L9°L8L) $300Q
80°GE6'0Y L¥'BE6'EL £6'2.0'L1 8Y°G98'2 SH3d 82 €L 0St Aed aseg
sassolg ja9[qng 1ejol Jakojdwy aakojdwg SNOILONAa3y i ; suauwysnipy awoou| dnouig Aq SONINHVY3I
10'652°98 1201682 yT'8ve'LS Jvioligans 00°8 144 7ANY1i4 Iv1iol
LT YSE'YSY rA AN KA 219l dwo) ;s18xI0M
LT PSEYSY ¢lLee ¢c'lee INs
1T ¥SE'¥SY o9y'9ll'el £2°'885'9 €2'885'9 aJedipa
$9'898'¢51 09'556'8| 06'L.%'6 06'L.V'6 Ajunoag [eloog
Lo L1Z'601 86°020'01 86'0.0'01 Buipjoyypm siels [4A ZANYAZ Jenbay
1 112'601 ELLLZ'LE €LLIT'LE Buipjoyuyin [e1epad 00'8 Aed sso19 ON
_ sassolg }oalqng |ejo 19hojduzg aafkojdwg SAXVL i TucmEuw:_u.q awoou| apo) sbujuieg Aq SONINMYI

¥20z/1.€/01 ubnoiu $Z202/01/01 91eQ Aed

G2/¥20¢ 1ed ) |easiq

Bio Aq Azewiwing jjoihed eLofed



Wdez:g
¥Z0Z L€ 190 (OT1I4VOA) Seles-o||lieD esauen 10} pajesouss 1ISIg [00Yog Alejuswalg usyng - 600
z Jo g abed
DjumjiipD J0j A3 8

(yzoziiLe/olL = @1eq Aed Bulpu3z 'vZ0z/L/0) = sleq Aed Buiuels 'sz0z = JeaA [eastd ‘6 = B10) Aq pesaniy ‘Bu0 Aq padnorg o

yans 9£°60€'90¢ VLol

JoN 0487

SPIOH %98yD
L -60'40Z 18N aAjebap 96'690'589 96'590'589

HOV 18N [elled SUONNGUIU0D 47 | 16'E1Z V16 ElZ Awqer 1vsIq
o¢ Sp'201'SE S8y suoonpsa 9g'y18'v9l AR TANYAZ sbutuie3 ssoio
98 96°50¥'L.L¢ syisoda( Joa.Q Aed 18N ge'60E'00¢

1an| | viva ONIONVIvE

§¢/y20¢ 1edA |edsld ¥202/L€/01 Yybnoaul $20z/01/01 ayeq Aed

610 Aq Alewwing |jolfed elL0ARd



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 10/01/2024 through 10/31/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000254169  10/03/2024 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 115.65
HARDWARE
3000254170 10/03/2024 ATS&T CALNET 2 01-5909 335.78
3000254171 10/03/2024 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 140.00
WATER
01-5623 28.00 168.00
3000254172 10/03/2024 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 431.76
3000254173 10/03/2024 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000254174 10/03/2024 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 91.70
01-4365 1,040.97 1,132.67
3000254719 10/07/2024 U.S. BANK 01-5207 185.00
01-5210 1,395.00 1,580.00
3000254720 10/07/2024 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 2,293.45
13-5623 137.87 2,431.32
3000254721 10/07/2024 U.S. BANK 01-4391 141.10
3000254722 10/07/2024 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 2,018.37
3000254723 10/07/2024 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. INC 01-4310 465.10
3000254724 10/07/2024 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 1,630.12
3000254725 10/07/2024 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 705.70
3000254726 10/07/2024 PG &E 01-5511 43.16
01-5520 3,977.97 4,021.13
3000254727  10/07/2024 PIERSON BLDG CENTER 01-4381 94.93
3000254728 10/07/2024 REDWOOD MUSIC MART 01-4310 188.37
3000254729 10/07/2024 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 014710 2,330.60
13-4710 17,512.65 19,843.25
3000254730 10/07/2024 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-9540 361.94
DEPT
3000254731 10/07/2024 U.S. BANK 01-4210 228.95
01-4310 2,319.45 2,548.40
3000255190 10/10/2024 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 4,185.14
3000255191 10/10/2024 SSDA 01-5300 2,000.00
3000255192 10/10/2024 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-4310 136.61
01-5886 2.00
01-5950 99.07
13-4710 1,013.87 1,251.55
3000255891 10/17/2024 CLENDENEN'S CIDER WORKS 13-4310 92.00
3000255892 10/17/2024 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 64.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000255893 10/17/2024 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,130.84
3000255894 10/17/2024 PG &E 01-5511 498.56
3000256335 10/21/2024 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201 103.65
3000256336 10/21/2024 Chastain, Amy R 01-5800 262.60
3000256337 10/21/2024 Felmlee, Jamie L 01-4310 39.48
3000256338 10/21/2024 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-4310 28.98
3000256339 10/21/2024 Kencke, Joseph T 01-4310 136.13
3000256340 10/21/2024 Landheer, Emily R 01-4310 118.46
3000256341 10/21/2024 MacQuarrie, Becky L 01-5210 44488
~ The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the Distrim“d authorization -
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Oct 31 2024

4:23PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 10/01/2024 through 10/31/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
300025634é 10/21/2024 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4391 112.80
13-4710 27.92 140.72
3000256343 10/21/2024 Seghetti, Nadine M 01-4310 397.08
3000256344 10/21/2024 Sligh, Annette M 01-4310 390.85
3000256345 10/21/2024 Smelser, Susan P 01-4310 60.62
3000256587 10/24/2024 Standish, Christina J 01-4310 100.00
01-5800 115.00 215.00
3000256588 10/24/2024 Bon, Melinda J 01-4310 100.00
3000257406 10/31/2024 BDJtech 01-4310 197.01
3000257407 10/31/2024  Britt Smith 01-5631 40.00
3000257408 10/31/2024 CA DEPT OF TAX & FEE ADMINISTR 01-5884 3.00
3000257409  10/31/2024 ERIK MENDES 01-5800 373.50
3000257410 10/31/2024 PG &E 01-5511 62.00
01-5520 33.82 95.82
3000257411 10/31/2024 TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS 01-5800 2,160.00
INC
3000257412  10/31/2024 Dept Health Care Serv O/P Sect 01-5881 4,771.00
3000257413 10/31/2024 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. 01-4310 664.18
3000257414  10/31/2024 KEENAN ASSOCIATES 01-9542 30,568.75
3000257415  10/31/2024 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL 01-5210 300.00
SERVICE
3000257416 10/31/2024 Sligh, Annette M 01-4393 320.10
3000257417 10/31/2024 Troyer, Chara R 01-4310 134.41
3000257418 10/31/2024 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 90.00
WATER
01-5623 14.00 104.00
3000257419 10/31/2024 DEMCO SUPPLY INC 01-4450 2,642.34
3000257420 10/31/2024 EUREKA RUBBER STAMP COMPANY 01-4391 13.83
3000257421 10/31/2024  Follett Content Solutions 01-4391 281.30
3000257422 10/31/2024 MAPLES SERVICE 01-5635 1,786.67
3000257423 10/31/2024 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL ED 01-4110 2,456.87
HOLDING.
3000257424 10/31/2024 POWELL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 01-4391 1,140.57
3000257425 10/31/2024 Verizon Wireless 01-5921 293.61
3000257426 10/31/2024 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-4400 218.49
01-5886 1.00
13-4710 762.70 982.19
3000257427 10/31/2024 CSBA - CSB (6744) c/o WEST 01-5823 7.888.54
AMERICA BANK
3000257428 10/31/2024 REVOLVING CASH FUND 13-4710 9.98
Total Number of Checks 62 107,247.26
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 56 80,634.46
13 CAFETERIA FUND 9 26,467.34
21 BUILDING FUND 1 145.46

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Oct 31 2024

| & ERP for Callforia

4:23PM

Page 2 of 3



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 10/01/2024 through 10/31/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 62 107,247.26 ol
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 107,247.26
. The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & ERP for Callfornic
. of the Bogrﬂf Trystees. It is recommended that the preceding Checksﬂa approved. Page 3 of 3
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Oct 31 2024

4:23PM



DISTRICT SECRETARY
BUSINESS MANAGER
260 Days / 8 Hours

STEP HOURLY MONTHLY
27.56 4,777.07
28.65 4,966.00
29.90 5,182.67
30.81 5,340.40
31.81 5,513.73
32.89 5,700.93
34.95 6,058.00
36.03 6,245.20
37.29 6,463.60
38.55 6,682.00
39.81 6,900.40
41.07 7,118.80
42.34 7,338.93
43.59 7,555.60

[ QY
OO RARNOO®ONOOEWDN=

DISTRICT SECRETARY
BUSINESS MANAGER
260 Days / 8 Hours

STEP HOURLY  MONTHLY

PO PO OXONO G A WN

30.31 5,253.73
31.51 5,461.73
32.89 5,700.93
33.89 5,874.27
34.99 6,064.93
36.18 6,271.20
38.44 6,662.93
39.63 6,869.20
41.02 7,110.13
42.40 7,349.33
43.80 7,592.00
45.17 7,829.47
46.57 8,072.13
47.95 8,311.33




CalSCHLS

California School Climate, Health, and Learning Surveys

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - 2024/25 SCHOOL YEAR

.
DISTRICT NAME: Ca ?7 €0

This agreement outlines conditions to be met by the above-named district (the “District”) and WestEd as they
relate to access to and the administratdon of the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS), the California School Staff
Survey (CSSS), and the California School Parent Survey (CSPS), which ate part of the comprehensive CalSCHLS data
system, developed by WestEd under contract with the California Department of Education (CDE). Survey access
will not be granted until a signed copy of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is received.

1L DISTRICT AGREES TO:
e Coordination. Provide one district-level contact person for each participating district.

® Surveys. Administer each CalSCHLS survey selected by District (CHKS, CSSS, and/or CSPS) according to
the procedures in the CalSCHLS Administration Instructions. Ensure that each survey administered is the
Mmost recent version.

° Data Submission and Report Preparation. Notify CalSCHLS Regional Center staff upon completion of
cach survey administration per the guidelines provided at registration.

CALIFORNIA HEALTHY KIDS SURVEY (CHKS) ADMINISTRATION

® Grades and Schools. Survey Grades 3 through 12 as appropriate within the District. Provide current
student enrollment figures for all schools by grade level.

* Parent Consent. Follow the active parental consent process with grades below seven, and passive parental
consent with Grade 7 and above.

o Follow written school board policy for active and/or passive consent and provide notification to
parents of the approximate date(s) of survey administration and the availability of survey
instruments for review at school and/or district offices. This is required regardless of consent type.

* Privacy of Students. Preserve respondent privacy and the confidentiality of the responses by ensuring that
the room set-up prevents anyone from obscrving how the tespondent is answeting the survey questions and
ensure that reasonable measures are taken to protect the responses after they are collected.

* Assurance of Confidentiality Agreement. Ensure that all teachers/proctors assigned to administer the
survey sign the Assurance of Confidentiality Agreement and read the Introductory Script to students.

® Response Rates. Make best efforts to obtain a response rate of at least 70% of students in surveyed grades.

\

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL STAFF SURVEY (CSSS) ADMINISTRATION

* Ensure that all staff at participating schools have the opportunity to complete the online survey (CSSS) at
each school and for each grade level.

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL PARENT SURVEY (CSPS) ADMINISTRATION

* Coordinate with CalSCHLS staff regarding the administration of online and paper parent survey
materials.

-1 CALSCHLS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING




®  Administer the CSPS to all parents, guardians, or other carcgivers of students in all grades and schools in
the district.

®  Each family (parent/guardian/caregiver) should complete only one survey per school regardless of number
of children enrolled in that school.

PAYMENT

Make payment of all CalSCHLS fees, at the current rates for the applicable school year within thirty (30)
days of completion of services and receipt of deliverables. Sce attached fee schedule for the 2024-2025
school year.

I1. WESTED AGREES TO PROVIDE:

e Comprechensive technical assistance via email and phone.

e Access to the CHKS online system.

e Access to the CSSS online system.

e Access to the CSPS online system and master copy of the survey instrument for paper administration.
e Access to the CalSCHLS System website (calschls.org).

®  Access to the integrated CalSCHLS Administration Instructions on each of the survey websites, which shall
cover the tasks that need to be performed in conducting the surveys, and provide step-by-step instructions to
District staff with responsibility for coordinating the survey.

= Access to the CalSCHLS Administration PowerPoint presentation, which shall be posted on the CalSCHLS
website.

e Monthly ceditions of the School Climate Connection Newsletter during the school year.
®  Scanning and online services.

e District-level reports within six to ten weeks after receipt of accurate and complete survey
information and materials.

III. ACCESS

Under the Public Records Act, any third-party (for example, the media) can request existing district reports from
CDE. Raw data may be provided to public agencies and rescarch agencies by request for analyses only after the
requesting agency has exccuted an agreement with WestEd and/or CDE and has agreed to conditions of
strict confidentiality in compliance with state and federal regulations including, but not limited to, the Family Educational
Rights and Prvacy Act FERPA) (20 US.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR part 99), the California Information Practices Act (Califomia Civil Code
§ 1798 ct. seq)), and the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 US.C. § 552).

CalSCHLS Regional Center staff post District CalSCHLS reports (CHIKS and CSSS) to the CalSCHLS System

websites 1 November of the yvear following survey administration.

IV. CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

Districts agreeing to administer any of the CalSCHLS surveys (CHKS, CSSS, and CSPS), understand that data will
be subject to the conditions stated above. Once produced, district-level reports will be available to outside agencies
via the website or upon request, and raw data may be provided to public and research agencies for analysis under

strict conditions of confidentiality.

-2 CALSCHLS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING




District further agrees to use the CalSCHLS surveys only for use in its own district, and only for so long as this MOU is in effect.

V.

g.

h.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Terms. This MOU is effective on September 1, 2024 and expires on June 30, 2025.

Amendments. This MOU may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the parties without additional consideration,
provided that before any amendment shall take effect, it shall be in writing and signed by both parties.

Severability. The provisions of this MOU are severable and the unenforceability of any provision of this MOU shall not affect

the enforceability of any other provision hereof.

Limitation of Liabilitv. Each party shall bear all costs, risk, and liabilities incurred by it arising out if its obligations and efforts
under this MOU. Neither party shall have any right to reimbutsement, payment or compensation of any kind from the other
party, unless expressly agreed to in writing.

Indemnification. District shall defend, indemnify, and hold WestEd, its officers, agents, and employees harmless from and
against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of
the performance of this MOU but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims
tor injury or damages are caused by or resulting from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of District, its officers,

agents, or employees.

WestEd shall defend, indemnify, and hold District, its officers, agents, and employees harmless from and against any and all
liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of
this MOU but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, ot claims for injuty or
damages are caused by or resulting from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of WestEd, its officers, agents, or

employees.

Dispute resolution. District and WestEd shall exercise commercially reasonable efforts to settle any claim, controversy, ot

dispute (collectively, "Dispute™) arising out of or relating to this MOU. The parties shall discuss any Dispute no later than
thirty (30) days after either party gives written notice to the other party of a Dispute, including the legal and factual basis for
such Dispute. No arbitration or other proceeding may be commenced before the parties have met pursuant to this provision.
In the event that a Dispute cannot be resolved through good faith negotiations, the parties agree that such Dispute shall be
finally scttled through binding arbitration. The arbitration shall be administered by JAMS, in San Francisco, California,
pursuant to its Comptehensive Arbitraton Rules and Procedutes. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and conclusive
upon the parties. Judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrators may be entered in any court having jurisdiction.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may seek injunctive ot provisional relief to protect confidential information at any
time.

Assignment. District shall not voluntarily or by operation of law, assign or otherwise transfer its rights or obligations under
this MOU without prior written consent from WestEd. Any purported assignment in violation of this paragraph shall be void.

Exccution. This MOU has been negotiated by all patties and shall not be strictly construed against the parties. This MOU may
be executed in one or more original, electronic, or faxed counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of
which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Each of the persons signing this MOU represents that he
or she has the authority to sign on behalf of and bind their respective party.

-3 CALSCHLS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING




CalSCHLS

California Survey Administration Fees 2024-2025

All Fees include CDE Subsidies

Ouestions? Email ns at calschis@mested.org

Data Dashboard

Password-Protected Data Dashboard — §75 per efigibie schoo!

Districts may purchase a two-year subscription to a password-protected, prvate data dashboard that displays up
to 10 years of CalSCHLS data at the district level and individual school level at the subsidized rate of $75 per
eligible school.

Survey-Related Fees

CHKS CSSS CSPS
Student Staff Parent

Survey Set-up Fee — per survey tipe $150 $150* $150
Enrollment Fee — per student enrolled $0.40
Paper Processing Fee — per parent sirvey paper copy returned for mannal $0.40
processing
Supplementary Modules — per supplemental module $100 $100 $100
School Reports — per school, inciudes school special reports $75 $75 $75

(Elementary and secondary student reports are charged separately.)

District Raw Data — per data set $75 $75 $75
Countywide Raw Data — per data set $500 $500 $500
Countywide Report — per report $500 $500

* Ifyou are a district surveying less than 100 students, the CSSS Survey Set-up Fee will be waived.

Custom Services

Custom Modules — S200 develgpment fee for every three questions or fraction thereof- $100 for subsequent nse of the
sane module (with no changes)

Custom Workshops — §725 per honr (for staffing-related costs), plus travel expenses

Other Custom Requests — §700 per hour




By signing this document, the named District and WestEd signify that each party, has
reviewed, understands, agrees to, and will comply with the terms and conditions stated
above.

District RL]NCHLHE itive; WestEd Staff:
/k___.-—-",
\Jné,r(m . Signature
Printed n: 1m Printed name
oY) éﬂ 2 7’
Date Date

-5 CALSCHLS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING




av Aq $20z/L1/01 paiepdn,

$202-bZ0z 104 Juawyjosug / Buiels pajeayiied LOI¥LSIA TOOHIS NILLND

0SS 0SS
8vs 2ss sjejol,
12 yrd allajeA ‘uoseal)| 9sapuelg '|IBYoIIN 9
8 8 AaupAs ‘fuegon 930ABY ‘00D 9
09 uxis 14 2z BOISSSM ‘UNWIS ealpuy ‘dip 9
€l I AsupAg 'Auedon 9804y ‘Y000 o}
ve °14 Awz ‘uiiey | 1pueyS ‘aiowysy S
ve 14 BwwW3 ‘YUON| Yeghiel ‘saxois S
88 yyid4 14 14 essliely ‘fleg uar '‘apo) S
062 ¥4 (¥4 eley| ‘pJeqgny Apw3 ‘Ayepng ¥
[ejoL €2 F44 |puelg ‘uosmen awiep 'anfey 4
ushng 9 yunog 0z 0z uoleys Usesym|  Aoed] ‘moqueg v
[44 (%4 Ml 'wol}sINH Jolle 'UOSIEAA [
14 4 ualey] ‘ould| Aespul ‘SUMIEA €
L9 payL [44 \z 196p19 ‘wodis|nH eul] ysipuelg €
) b L ejydog ¢ uebs|y ‘uopng lojAe| ‘sauor oas
8l 8l BuI0 ‘PPIY NI 'speyodry [
8l 8l euybiajysy ‘uossebloH IpPuly 'uog 4
6} 6l eus '|lapsielg suuezng a0y 4
€L puodag 8l 8l alueydaels ‘ypomasnoH | Aueyjag ‘uosiqql Z
6l 6l g3 Usubem ueq ‘sydlulH 3
8l 6l 9||ayYoIN ‘ueqin 801 '9)ousy 3
092 8L 8l augny ‘uebiop eiey) Ushol] L
ejoL €l jsdid 8l 8l aloe) Usiedoe|g alwer ‘asjW|e4 8
poomabpry 6L 6l eJBUS JOSON 7 ‘ennosg M
6 6 essi|a|\ ‘SO | essya ‘InowAss by
8l 6l foel] 1akey) uliey ‘uowwsn M
99 uapeBbiapuiy (114 (¥4 A ‘uossewz | Asoe)S ‘HeqqeD A
. / ess||o| ‘SHIOW | essiip UnowAss Mi
Sl Gl epuf] ‘puejadon| sulpeN ‘meybeg AL
8¢ ML 9l L) uAuel ‘suey,0 Awy 'ureseyd AL
ol 6 BUEBIPUIA 'SEloBW woL 'yoean oas
Q 3|||Wwe) ‘euople)
ol oas Q supeyie) ‘ebpupey
sjejol s|ejol apelo 2zi1g 9z1g sse|) apiy 1ayoea] {oneT
|ooysg speun sse|n Aeq sy Wwoo4sse|) WOoO0JSSB|D apein
$20¢ 419090390




Lic. # 87591

P. 0. Box 353

Fields Landing, CA 95537
707-443-0503

Eureka CA 95503
jeeger@cuttensdorg
Contract Price: $8,750.00 Base Price

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of:
Area to be roofed: Portable unit RM#15

Install: & Versico PVC single ply roof system.

Price Includes:
Tear off and disposal of existing roofing

Clean and prep existing decking Complete clean up of all roof related debris
1 layer of base . All necessary permits
New enameled drip edge at perimeter 5- year workmamship warranty

All material & guaranteed to be ex spedified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with all local and skete building codes, and completed in
a substantial workvnanlike manner for the CONtract amount of Eight thousand seven hundred fifty dollars ($8,750.00).
This estimate may be subject to price re-quote beyond 15 days from above date. Please check for options.

Notes:

= The above price does not include any carpentry. if damage & found during your reroof, related carpentry work will be performed
at the sum of $75.00 per man hour plus materials.

»  During roofing and espedally duting roof removal, dirt and debris can filter o your attic or living area. We will attempt to do
everything possible to eliminate this potential situation, and ask that you do the sanve, for we cannot be held resporsible for any
loss that may occur.

« f you have a satellite dish mounted on your roof, this should be removed by a professional installer, reinstalled on an area other
than your roof prior to your roof installation,

* You as the property owner, may be required to irstad! smoke and or carbon monoxide detectors to meet current building code
requirernents.

PAYMENT TERMS:

Payment is due in full upon completion of project. We accept Visa and MasterCard with a 3% surcharge.

A down payment of 10% of the total cost or $1,000.00, whichever is less, will be required upon acceptance of contract.

Any change from the above specifications involving extra cost of material or labor will only be executed by owner.

Acceptarce: Semders Roofing Inc, is hereby authorized to furnish aft materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the
above proposal, for which | have undersigned and agree to pay the amount mentioned in said proposal.

Accepted: Date:
Respectfully submitted by

L

If accepted, please sign and retum one copy, and retain one copy for your recordks.
Thomk you for your business.

Sanders Roofing Inc.

Visit our website at Osarndersroofing.com

Samders Roofing Inc, canvies both Liability Insurance and Worker's Compersation Irsurance and & a icensed contractor.
For bsurance verification please ooff 800-205-8400.



Cutten School District

4182 Walnus Drive.
Eureka. CA 93303 Superintendent
(707) 431-3900 « Fax (707) 141-3906 Bevky MucQuarric, EdD

10-16-2024

901 Myrtle Avenue
Eureka, CA 95501

Superintendent Michael Davies Hughes,

I am submitting this letter on behalf of Cutten Elementary School District (CESD) in
relation to the Children and Youth Behavioral Health Initiative (CYBHI)
School-Linked Partnership & Capacity Grant.

We understand that Humboldt COE will receive an allocation of state grant funds and that
Humboldt COE is responsible for determining how allocated funds will be distributed
across LEAs in the county and to COE-led activities.

We further understand the following information from the Funding Guidance Overview
document:

The majority of the funding for this grant program is intended to go to Local Education
Agencies (LEAs). County Offices of Education (COEs) will work in collaboration with
their LEAs as LEAs determine their priority funding activities. LEAs may choose to
delegate or defer to their COE to fulfill an objective of the priority funding activity, for
example purchasing an electronic health record system or claims submission
software for multiple LEAs within the County. In that case, the COE will pool the
contributions from the LEAs to support activities on behalf of their LEA(s). However,
should a COE not fulfill activities on behalf of their LEAs, 80% of the funding is
intended to flow directly fo LEAs. As a part of the COE Implementation Plan process,
COEs must provide rationale for LEA allocations. Should LEAs have lower than 80%
allocation overall to their LEAs, the Grant Administrator will require sufficient
rationale for the COE role in LEA funding activities.

CESD chooses to (check one):
Delegate all grant funds to Humboldt COE Consortium
O Accept LEA Allocation

These grant funds will be used for activities that will benefit CESD in relation to the priority
funding activities identified in the Funding Guidance Overview to support fee
schedule operational readiness.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060) Ridgewood Drive, Eurcka, C4 95503 4182 Walmint Drive. Eurcka, CA 95303

(707) 441-3930 « Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 + Fax (707) 441-3906



Cutten School District

4182 Walmu Drive
‘ Eurcka. C4A 955013 Superintendent
(707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906 Becks MacQuaurvie. E4AD

If checked “Delegate all of the grant funds” above include: We understand that by
delegating all grant funds to Humboldt COE we will not be required to submit any
grant deliverables, including the LEA baseline survey, LEA implementation plan, and
LEA progress reports.

While we are electing to delegate grant funding to the COE, we understand the
importance of our involvement in the COE’s work to support LEA operational
readiness for the fee schedule. As such, we commit to working with Humboldt COE
to ensure their work under this grant program helps improveCESD’s operational
readiness to implement the fee schedule.

If checked “Accept LEA Allocation” above include: We understand that receiving an
allocation of grant funds from Humboldt COE will require CESD to complete an MOU
with Humboldt COE and to complete grant deliverables including the LEA baseline
survey, LEA implementation plan, and LEA progress reports.

Sincerely,

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CUTTEN SCHOOL
2060) Ridgewaod Drive, Eurcka, CA 93503 CAL[FORNIA 41852 Halmu Drive. Eurcka. C4 95303

(7071 441-3930 « Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 » Fax (7075 441-3906



S|1e19p 104 JUBWIYOELIE 998,

JO0H
AQ pepinoid poddng

yoedwl| 8A1308||10D) e

NOILVdIDILdVd ON ‘qd

SINOH 92O e
vZ/cL/LL enQ ueld
uoljejuswis|duj .
|[ENPIAIPU| o sale enQ uonedioiled Ajleuiaiu] uoneyuswa|du|
pue suoyoD 84NN Joj paun] Aeis e Buljjig sebeue w37

NOILVYDOTIV VL $}00D 34n1hg | NOILYLNIWITdWI

AN3IAN3d3ANI

Bulipg Buiinpayog

Sc/L/L 994 40} ssaulpesay |euonelad
R e B P05 se Aeg se [|ig o) Aliqy sepinoid = M_* mwo%__mmm M_L_u, _m___.w_oo_r_o
poddns v2/L2/6 T NEIT
uonejuswa|dw| BuloBuQ e 918 #ng uoeoyddy paiduls e Gy L_,r Jw,mb
sdiysisunied v H04oo —— S
ANUNWWIOYD pays!|geisy e
99110e1d JO AHUNWIWOD o NVi1d NOILVLINIWITdINI
SINOH 921440 o 19313S
poddng juswijoiug e sc/L/L
ue|d se Ajleg se (|Ig 03 AYl|IqQy SOPIACIY e :L d3LS
uolejuswia|dw| pe1eA e Y2/L2/6 :91eq ong uoneoiddy e
0] SS900Y _ € Hoyo)

2AREIRIU| Yi[edH [BI0IARYDY YINOA g USIP|IYD

SIDIAEIS 318ISSIDOV ,W,zoImthwom_._mm IHEGAD



